
Gregory T. Dutton

GOLDBERG 9301 Dayflower Street
SIMPSON Telephone: (502) 589-4440

Prospect, KY 40059

Facsimile: (502)581-1344
gdutton@goldbergsimpson.com

December 2, 2016 RECEIVED
TalinaMathews 5 2016
Executive Director pi ip, cr-r-x
n Ui- c • n • • rUBLIC SEkVICEPublic Service Commission COMMISSION
PO Box 615

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0615

RE: Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Government v. Louisville Gas and Electric Company,
Case No. 2016-00347.

Dear Ms. Mathews,

Please accept for filing on behalf of Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Government, the
enclosed Petition for Confidential Protection, Motion to File Addendum and Addendum to
Amended Complaint. The filing includes 3 copies, plus an original, per 807 KAR 5:001, Section
20(3). The maps associated with the filing have been filed under confidential seal, per 807 KAR 5:0001,
Section 13. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions about anything contained
herein.

Very truly yours.

Q-rxsq^f^-
Gregory T. Dutton
Goldberg Simpson, LLC



Commonwealth of Kentuckj'
Before the Public Service Commission

In the Matter of:

Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Government

Complainant

V.

Louisville Gas and Electric Company

Defendant.

RECEIVED

DEC 5 2016

PUBLIC SERVICE
COMMISSION

Case No.

2016-00347

LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT

PETITION FOR CONFIDENTIAL PROTECTION

Comesnow the Louisville/Jefferson CountyMetro Government ("Louisville Metro") and

hereby petitions the Kentucky Public Service Commission ("Commission") pursuant to 807

KAR 5:001, Section 13 and KRS § 61.878(1) to grant confidential protection for the items'

described herein.

Confidential Protectionis sought for the entirety of the map titled JeffersonCounty Gas

Mains pursuant to KRS 61.878(l)(m)(I)(f)- The map contains the locations of LG&E gas mains

located throughout Louisville Metro. Louisville Metro requested Louisville Gas and Electric

Company ("LG&E") to provide the map pursuant to Section 7(a) of the 2016 Gas Franchise

Agreement. LG&E only proMded Louisvilie Metro the map pursuant to a nondisclosure

agreement between Louisville Metro and LG&E. Because disclosure could threaten the public

safety by exposing a vulnerability in preventing, protecting against, mitigating, or responding to

a terrorist act, Louisville Metro requests that the materials not be placed in the public record Or

made available for public inspection for an indefinite period of time.



Confidential Protection is sought for the entirety of the map titledGasTransmission in

Kentucky. The map contains the locationsof gas transmission lines throughoutthe

Commonwealth of Kentucky. Louisville Metro, through Counsel, requested the Commission

provide themap pursuant to an Open Records Request. The Commission onlyprovided themap

following the execution ofa Use Constraint Agreement, which bars Louisville Metro and its

Counsel from redistributing the map. Should LG&E or any otherparty wishto view the map,

they should request such information directly from the Public Service Commission.

WHEREFORE, Louisville Metro respectfully requests the Commission grant confidential

protection for the enclosed maps titled Jefferson County Gas Mains and Gas Transmission in

Kentucky.

Respectfully submitted,

b'c.•km,
Michael J. O'Connell

Jefferson County Attomey's Office
Brandeis Hall of Justice

600 West Jefferson Street, Suite 2086
Louisville, KY 40202
Telephone: 502-574-5772
Mike.OConnell@louisvillekv.gov

Gregory T. Button
Goldberg Simpson, LLC
9301 Dayflower Street
Prospect, Kentucky 40059
Telephone: 502-589-4440
gdutton@goldbergsimnson.com



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
This is to certify that a trueandaccurate copyof thisdocument has been served via electronic
mail to the persons listed below.

Allyson K. Sturgeon, Esq.
Robert M. Conroy
Louisville Gas & Electric Co.
220 West Main Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40202
allvson.sturgeon@.lge-ku.com
robert.conrovf5Uge-ku.com

Kendrick R. Riggs, Esq.
Stoll Keenan Ogden PLLC
2000 PNC Plaza

500 West Jefferson Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40202
kendrick.riggs@.skofirm.com

Gregory T. Dutton


